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MEMOPANDUM FOR: G. Lainas , Chief, Plant Systenn Branch, DOR

FROM: D. Tondi, Section Leader, Plant Systenc Branch, DOR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH MEMBEPS OF THE NUCLEAR POWER
PLANT CONTROL AND PROTECTION WORKING GROUP, POWER PLANT
CONTROL, PROTECTION AND AUTOMATION SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE
IEEE POWER GENERATION COMMITTEE

DATE & TIME: September 26, 1979

10:00 am - 4:00 pm

LOCATION: Phillips Building - Rooa P-ll4

PURPOSE: Discussion of new considerations for IEEE-P567-
Criteria for the Design of the Control Room
Complex for a Nuclear Power Generation Station
and IEEE 566-1977- IEEE Recomended Practice for
the Design of Display and Control Facilities for
Central Control Rooms of Nuclear Generating
Stati ons .

PARTICIPANTS: IEEC Working Group

4. J. Spurgin, et al
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S. Hanauer L. Beltracchi
V. Moore R. Scholl
B. K. Grimes V. Thomas
G. Lainas D. Tondi
E. Wen:inger M. Chiramal
D. Sullivan
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

Central Fi
NRC PDR
L PDR
PSB Reading
NRR Reading
H. Denton
E. G. Case
V. Stello'
W. Gammill
J. Miller
L. Shao
R. Vollmer
B. Grimes
T. Carter
A. Schwencer
D. Ziemann
T. Ippolito
R. Reid
V. Noonan
P. Check
G. Knighton
OELD

OI&E (3)
Receptionist, Bethesda
R. Fraley, ACRS (16)
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